PENOBSCOT INDIAN SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

MEETING OF THE SCHOOL COMMITTEE

MONDAY, MARCH 27, 2023 @ 5:00 P.M. Budget Review Beginning at 4:30 P.M.

Community Via Zoom

MEMBERS PRESENT: Carole Binette, Chairperson, Naomi Neptune, Vice-Chairperson, Jo-Ann Lolar, Elisha Sockbeson, David Sapiel, Jr.

OTHERS PRESENT: Lee Francis, Principal, Tom Vicaire, Assistant Principal, Dr. Reza Namin , Superintendent, Tammy Ginn, Business Manager.

<u>AGENDA</u>

1. <u>CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER</u>.

TIME IN:_____

2. <u>CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 27, 2023 MEETING.</u>

Suggested Motion:______ made a motion, seconded by ______, to approve the minutes of the February 27, 2023 meeting. It was voted _____.

3. <u>CONSIDERATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION TO EMPLOY A SUPPORT</u> <u>STAFF EMPLOYEE FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR</u>.

Suggested Motion:______ made a motion, seconded by ______, to accept the Superintendent's recommendation to employ David Loring as Custodian (full-time) for the remainder of the 2022-2023 fiscal year with a written reasonable assurance. It was voted

4. <u>CONSIDERATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT'S NOMINATIONS TO EMPLOY PROFESSIONAL</u> <u>STAFF FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR</u>.

Suggested Motion:______ made a motion, seconded by ______, to accept the Superintendent's nominations to employ ______ as Native Studies Teacher for the 2023-2024 school year with a first-year probationary contract. It was voted ______

Suggested Motion:______ made a motion, seconded by ______, to accept the Superintendent's nominations to employ ______ as Kindergarten Teacher for the 2023-2024 school year with a first-year probationary contract. It was voted ______.

Suggested Motion:______ made a motion, seconded by ______, to accept the Superintendent's nominations to employ ______ as Elementary Teacher for the 2023-2024 school year with a first-year probationary contract. It was voted ______.

Suggested Motion:______ made a motion, seconded by ______, to accept the Superintendent's nominations to employ ______ as Special Education Coordinator (full-time) for the 2023-2024 school year with a first-year probationary contract. It was voted ______.

5. <u>CONSIDERATION OF THE PENOBSCOT INDIAN SCHOOL DEPARTMENT FY 2024 PROPOSED</u> <u>BUDGET AND SALARY SCALES</u>. *Budget Review at 4:30 p.m.*

Suggested Motion:______ made a motion, seconded by ______, to accept the Penobscot Indian School Department FY 2024 budget and salary scales totaling \$_____. It was voted _____.

6. <u>CONSIDERATION OF THE INDIAN ISLAND SCHOOL 2023-2024 CALENDAR</u>.

Suggested Motion:_____ made a motion, seconded by _____, to approve the Indian Island School 2023-2024 calendar. It was voted _____.

7. CONSIDERATION OF THE REVISED ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT JOB DESCRIPTION.

Suggested Motion:______ made a motion, seconded by ______, to approve the revised Administrative Assistant Job Description. It was voted ______.

8. <u>OUTDOOR CLASSROOM PROJECT UPDATE</u>.

9. <u>REPORTS</u>: <u>PRINCIPAL'S</u>

SUPERINTENDENT'S.

10. <u>COMMUNITY COMMENTS</u>:

11. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>.

TIME OUT:_____

Motion: Seconded: Motion:	
---------------------------	--